Sarah Alherta 0d4ill

Apainst eedatel-Beows,

W, Hlth Srown,

On the trial of this cause the following evidence was submit-
ted to the jury

Firef--The plaintiff Miss Alberta 0dill testificd as Follows.

I am the plaintiff am 28 years of age live in Spring Hill have A
| s N
lived there all my life, haw¢ ¥nown the defendant all ke life A {
#5€ were memhers of the Presbyterian Church at Spring Hill, and N
Mr. Brown was an officer in the Church, she was e member of his \‘\:
Sunday School class. That on the last Sunday in December I893 N
& .
e
e it being the 28 day of the monthg Mr. Browh was at her home with N
~ L
Mr. Sullivan, J,P.Caperton, and others and took¥ dinner with her ~
N
family, Mr. Brown before leaving tol¥ her he was coming baPV to RN
aLAptnd BN PRI
see her on the following Tuesday,and wanted to see her, he came § ~
Powlla At N L <. 7 N \xf’iis |
back on Tuesday, and stagd all day leaving at about 4 aoslock in A
T N AR A o € e ceen P P SR
the evening,fhat day he asked her to marry hiw&andfghe consehted,
%Bld her he 4Aid not_want any long engagement, and they were to mar-
4?,; . l’,t&, A e Bt e ..rJ ,
ry in Nathillngn the I8th of January,on $uasady, that he told
7% /Q‘L € A4
her not to talk to any hody ahout the engagemeniathat his people

Rl

wonld ohject as they wanted his prmperty Acfendant &lso testified
W O s dald

thafﬂjr. Sullivan would ohect to the marriage hecause he was a
o ¢ L Lt e /& Lt g

di;orced man, ,Mr. Sullivan was the pastor of the Preshyterian Chucmi

She also stated that Mr. Bown told her that he was vworth about
ten exr.bwedwe thousand dollars but that he had.ﬁﬁéseé iti #o be cir-
culated in the commnity that he was worth twenty thousand dollars

o p

in order that hi?fwifeﬁ’people should not bhelieve that he was a
pauper, Aghe also stated that Mr. Brown helonged to the hlgheqfx?df‘ < .
‘>( cirecle in that commnity. On Tuesday the day Mr. Bown asked her

/*?o marry him it was the second day of January 1894, and he had

never heen 1o, see her or called on her before that fime and the

%’aa4m$fw Af Mg 2k Fovor ey n ’mwﬂvmmibwa&MVM“M*
preceding Sunday vwas the first time he hdad ever heen there.

On the Tuesday I afgreed. to marry Mr. Bown he asked the consent of
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father and mother to our marriage and they gave their consent, ne
came that day about 9 oclock in the morning spent the day taking

dinner with us and left at about 4 oclack in the evening,ﬁ% return
Wrhie b lfran Leocltny oo 2 st ol an @oy;;m«ww Eraulcon an Wi ﬁfmwz&gm{&?/
%A '

ed to aur house the following Satur aa{#e came in the morining

spent, the day,and left late that evning,on this visit we discusses
o i Spalt (;/W/éu mmt./(,{&m) Ete ol ,4:,‘:?(:_ “Hote’ o Gt
our marriag%A?ndJﬁe again saild that he did not want any long engaﬁ

ment and told me if Mr. Sullivan or Mrs. Pointer came to see me

arcl tall ahout the matter for me not to say any thing at all he N

sald that his people didnt want him to marry as they wanted all \Yg
g

/i],b Borteens ¢l

of his property when he died. He said on this last visitﬁto see if g&

I had weakened any,on this visit he asked me to kiss him,wvhich I
~
/K: at first refused to do hut finally consented and di  kiss him, o

J%.-ﬁﬂA‘&C"c’f e‘c‘;;\uvf‘ Lrrtind dedt £ 00 £ 4 B2 € DLt Ebhi dirtet £8 VSO PN m%& Aprpinted
It was agreed between us that we were to be married at the J
- é\
house of My bhrother James 04dill who lived in Nashville,and that I ¥
was to go there on the following Monday and while in Nashville I qf

was to get my bridal outfit and that he was to visit me while I \?‘

Ko @one el ba neret o el Bu da 1oy g T b ot bcnsiar WW W%W’éﬁ‘fj@{ Le
was in Nashville}« This last visit of Mr. Brown was on Saturddy

about the 6th of January I894,on the next day Sunday morning Mra,
Pointer and Mr. John S. Brown the brother and sister of the defan—
dant, came togpur house and called for me and my mothen¢@y mother =>4
myself went into the parlor ani saw Mrs. Pointer and Mr. John
Brown and Mrs. Pointer had a hible in her hand and said that her
brother William Hugh Brown had asked her to come and submit soma
passages of scripture to her hut g Mrs. Pointer dAid not read tho
passages of scripture nor d4id she or her mother do so,Mrs. Pointor

Gt el Wuﬁu ,C—-
daid tHAY their pastor Mr: Sullivan thowght it 'was veryhmnpngzﬂwr sk e

e

the defendnat to marry while he had a living wife and she said

futher that hevbrothers wife Mrs. Laura Brown was in vé& delicato

health and had the consumpt lonand the dropsy and would not 1ive2u47 .
¢ long, Mr§ Pointer sald that she had no ohjestion o her brother

Marrying me were it not, for the fact that he had a divorced wife ¥
then living,hut that if I would wailt until that wife was dead thing
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would he all right that his Aivorced wife was in delicate health S
hd \,
and rould not. live long and that when she died she Mrs. Pointgr, - ;
@m&u%%f?&nq\fVaéémua awq&%muﬂh%%%ﬁfZBQUM<kiat uﬁ.?émf“ <
M.c ARy CAL(»L’%’L‘\M. N
rould be perfectly willing for her brother to marry me, I said I ™

4

would like to see the defendnat ithen his bhrother Jonn 8. Browm satd |

£

he would go after him and Mr. John Brown then went out and got in .
Y

his vchicle in whieh he and Mrs., Pointer had come to our housc and -

Bt
y’ 2

drove orf to Spring Hill abhout two miles distant and in ahout, an

hour Mr. William Hugh Brown came.

w b, o

When Mr., Hugh Brown got to our house my father had gone to
church and Mr. Brown came into the parlor where myself my mother

and Mrs., Pointer were,he came in and sat down and put his facg d

g2 %‘1\ @ttt ¥

el T At B ol o Ry

into his hands and looked into the fire for some time and nothing
4@(«9-&—/(. 42""“' Lo ¢ € Lt oty

was=sald,for some. lenght of fimqund—then Mr. Brovn said that he

wanted to have a private interview with me, and thereupén we

zé*« b
L ‘.,

hoth left the parlor levaing my mother and Mrs, Pointer in the

parlor and we walked across tle hall into another room Ji closed

2 e Af{i/ Y
IQ
L e &

zf
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the parlor door as I left a?ﬁ I (glso colsed the ddor & the Tedm

Vic

into whlch Mr. Bpowvnamnd I went,when we got intothe room Mr., krown

Yoo Ao lree s 4 ot o ol Mo Gren ol £ LB & ey A
sm_thnat if I was willing we would postpone our marriage until
after the death of his divorced wife lMrs. Laura Bpown,that she we~
in very rdelicate health and could not live long and that it wouls v .
: %
\;’ “~
)(be better £or ys to wait until her death and we would then get, \‘c§
VA e > : SOE v s ans et ke Mo Tyl gt ey

marrie%A; agreed to this and 1t was then agreed hetween us that w=nr ‘\
would postpone our marriage until the Aeath of Mrs., Laura brown e N

anl that just as soon as she died we would 1hen get married.

2 Y
7’;1/)4,1,1 é & oo ¢r D Aan 75!4, c & Far au’t/ £ & \W
Tr. Brown _soma“maney wifh.wh -to buy a rln6 and,
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a_ring with 4%, Mr. Brown and I then left the room and went, b¢ck

into the parlor where lrs. Pointer and My mother were, and then

Mr. Brown and Mrs Pointer left ,Mrs. Pointer kissing me as she lert,

I was in Nashville I wnet with my hrofner& wife and hought the ring

I went to Nashvillle the next morning to my brothers and wyile
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3 futher stated

wi%h the money whigh Mr. Brown had givp gﬁ,the witness here produr .
Vk%**’ﬁmfhe rlng and qhowed it %o fhe Jur,,fhe witness ‘7
A

that while shé was in Nashville in her brothers house she wrote

to the defendnat a lettér in very tander and loving terms and stat
ed to him that she was not happy or satisfied and Iintended fto re
turn to Spring Hill,this letter was in very affectionaté terms and

contained words of tender endearment such as a woman would write

to a man to whom she was engaged to he married,in thils letter I

s

asked the defendaat to d&stroy this letter,

?ﬁe eason I did +hiq aq that I did not want any . one to see it
Saa jg‘c,‘,) Litha A Al [ f)"{/tf Leaert TI/C»C.»Mf i flobott o€ ﬂ/&y{&éw«e{/f&

Mr. Rrown answered my letter very promptly and retunred the letter
fll#me{'ﬁf’ﬂ“y%“}&?‘“ t’l”M}ZZH&Z‘“&f“WW Lo

which I had written o mmAin nis letter to me he sald there was

4

ﬁWQQE‘F/ﬁ{}g4Q§§ﬁ:

no reason why I should hlame myself for any thing and that he was

the only one that was to hlame for the skappe into which the mattera

-

””*ﬂ{/?"f?fé{ 222
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were gotten and trm t we would wait Gods own good time and we would
%/L’}'v.zﬁfﬂkc&{ Vmﬂwf tenn €4 Lrt j»éerr;«t.. J [wwﬁ" Evirt ol ;i sl abe v afm
yet bhe happy,A‘I showed t0o my brother Rush 0dill who was also liv~

ing in Nashviile hoth & thesc letters that is the one that Ifhgd

written to Mr. Brown and his rgply to it,and after my brother had

read tre two letters,l put them in the fire and burned them.

I remained in Nashville nearly a weel and then came home, Mr.Brown ___~
ar-derud Cirs LALlArpt. Lo T epen 2l c.m.gd'-

ne came to our house again hut I met him frequently af church
%,4,4 y bvalin b A ;rtm« 7 van tnn Zhor oo cree z(c,/,:élé‘fw?@, BT Dl ne

and in the village of Spring Hill on +h$&puhlic~h&ghway§ ,and we ??
had frequent conversations together,fn one occasion my sister 5%?
Miss Rose 0dill and myself drove dnwn to the ralilroad station FE

near spring Hill abouf.ﬁmn.aeekq affer my return from Nashville

and yhile we were there we saw the defendant Mr, _Brown,who was

e -
pr. SR N A -

lnoklng after the qhipping of some wheat Wkile my sister and myself
sitting in the @arriage Mr, Brown came up and got into the carri-
age with us and 1 asked nim why he looked so had@,and he said he
was perfectly miserable and I then asked him why he did not travel
and he said that he did not want to spend his money,as he was sav-
ing it for me, this was about I8 months after I had first agreed

to marry him,
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Mr. William Hugh Brown is now married,#e married Miss Dora Buncl},\
ahout, Decemher 20. I897,the first information I had of his marriage
was from my father he had heen t0o Nashville that day and got the
information from the daily paper that Mr. Brown had been married to
Migs Dora Bunch the day before, and when he came hom that evening

he told us af the marriage and this was the first information I

P . ‘ P /-
had of it, ZriZ "+, . i l 4 ‘ 7
0 7~
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Cross examination-- The first time Mr. Brown ever visited our house
vwas on the last Sunday in I893,we had a dining that day and Mr. JA
John S. Brown and M¥r. Pink Caperton, anfd some others were invited
to take dinner with us, Mr. Hugh Brown came there hut had not heen
invited to come,he did not have an opportunity that day to talk
with me hut just before he left he told me he was coming back
Tuesday and tht he wanted to see me speclially,and he did come back
on Tuesday,and he and I were in the parlor nearly all day together
and he asked me to marry him and i agreed to do so,and we agreed to
marry at My brothers in Nashville oh the I8th day of January 1894
he asked me not to say any thing about|1t, after my return from
Nashville he never visited me again hut I saw him at church,and met
him on the road as we wened accidentally meet passin to and from
Spring Hill, he owned a farm ahout three miles from Spring Hill

and went fo his farm very frgquently,and in going to his farm he
passed by our house but out, house ﬁas about half a mile from the
ptire, he boarded at Mrs. Pointers his sister a good deal .0of the
time and Mrs. Pointers house was ahout one mile from Spring Hill
and I frquently saw him as he was going to or from Mrs. Pointers
hause, unkil Tuesday 2nd day of January I894 W¢ Mr. Brown had never
made love to me in any way but he ﬁad helped me out of the carriage
at church and his manner towards me letlme to think that he was in
love with me,after the time I had agrced to marry him and after

my refurn from Nashville,from the visit referred to he always help
ed me out of the carriage at church and some time gave me waxand ba

nanas..although the suhject of our marriage was never mentioned be
T g I e i P T Y
- e -

tween us afte;nzhc Sunday that Mrs. Pointer and Mr. Jonn S. Brown
and the defendnat were at out house,as befepe related,but Mr, Brown
was always very attentive to me,whenever he met me at chﬁrch or

on the publiec road,and he kept this up until ahout, the time of his

marriage with Miss Dora Bunch ,mBssirriseyis
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Next witness for plalntiff p g 0qilli--tetified as follows,

I am the father of the plaintiff and she lives with me ,we liv
ahout two miles from Spring Hill,I have ¥nown the defendant W.
‘Hugh Rrown for about forty years he has lived in the Spring Hill
neighborhood nearly all of his life, I am sorter of a farmer,and Fe
some time engage in the bﬁtchers husiness, on Tuesday Znd day of
January 1894 the defendnat gvame to my house at about nine oclock
in the morning,and took dinner »#¥# there and left at about four
odlock in the evening, before he left he sent for me and I went
into the parlor to sec him and he told me that he and my daughter
Alberta had agreed to marvy on the I8th day of the month and he ask

4 my consent to their marriage whic g ve huf told hi hat they
AR 5 B DR L G S LRI
to b

ought not hasty about the mxf+9r£}~told him he was a great
deal older than my daughter but he said my old man made a better,
hushand thah a young one) on the following Sunday Mrs. Pointer

and John S. Brown defendants sister and brother came to my house

in the morning -and called for Alberta and her mother,my wife and
daughter went into the parlor where they were, 1 was ét the well
drawing water when they came and I did not go into the parlor at al
not a great while after they came Mr., John S, Brown went out and
got in their buggy and drove off towards Spring Hill,and not long
after that I drove into Spring Hill to church and on my way I met
the defendant driving out to my house-- On the next day my daughter
went, to Nashville to visit her hrother and she remained there
nearly a weeﬁX?bOut two weeks after her return from Nashville,I
had a convcra£ion with the defendant over my sons store in Spring
E?ifmﬁéon the subject of his marriage with my daughter, I told him
that I had letters from two Preshyterian preachers in Nashville

in which they stated +that they did not think it was a sin for a
man who had a living wife from whom he was divorced to marry again
Mr. Brown said he and my daughter had settled that and that they

had agreed to postpone mheir marriage until after the death of

his Aivorced wife~-- Mr, Brown is genarlly repated to be worth
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ten or- twelve thousand dollars and was reputed to be worth that
amount at the time of his engagement to my daughter.

About Decemher 20 I8987,I went to Nashville in the Morning
and returned in the evening while on the train I real in the Nashw
ville paper ang account of the marriage of the defendant with Miss

’

Dora Bunch,when I got Home I went in the room where my daughter

and hér..mbther wefé,and my daughter was siting‘kﬁgﬁgﬁggéd gt the
timel told them thaf Hugh Brown had marriad Miss Dora Buanch the

day hefore,my déaghter sprdang to her feet, and then threw herslf
upbn the hed,with her face in her hands,and I thought she was

sobhing,for some time after this she was veryWrestleds at night

and I got up frequently and made a fire for her

. i
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>< Int. Do you know fhiq of your OWn perso knowlegge

/0

Crass examintion-- Do you not know as a mater of fact that the mar-
riage engagement between your daughter and the defendant was broken
off hy mutual consént? Ans. No I do not, but I do know that it was

not, broken off but was only contiuned until the death of Mrs.

Laura Bro¥n

-

Ans, Yes I do, for I gof it from my family.

£

o s Tt@kvf ws tp bowr B Bomg crn 9:3?4~"VW WWR‘ -i b

Int. Is it not a fact that a day or two aftér your daughters
engagement. to marvy the «defendant ,you went to Mr. C.E. Sullivan
thé pastor of the Preshyterian church at Spring Hill, and submitted
to him the question, whether it was right for a woman to marry a
man who had a divorced living wife?

Ans, I aid

Int., Did you not visit Mr., Sullivans study repeatedly and dail
for some time after the Sunday that Mrs. Pointer, and John S. Brown
and. Hugh Brown were at your house and were not such visits made
for the purpms e of didcussing the subjct of your daﬁghters marriage
A ~8nt,, T think I went to see Mr, Sullivan twdce after that Sun-
day.

Int.. DPid you not tell Mr., Sullivan in one or more of these in
terviews that he Mr. Sullivan had inter¢feered with your daughters
marriage with Mr. Brown ani that the marriage engagement had been
broken off? (plaintiffs counsel here bbjected to the competency
of this question and any answer thereto and the Court sustained
the objection and the jury retired from the room and plaint iffs

. counsel then said that they had no objection fo the witness answér—

sy SR Sk T wae j—

ing the question before the jury but,that they would insist that

defendnat would bhe bo,nd»hy witnesses answer,és it was an immate-
N .

rial queqflon and a+ the witnesses answer couhd not he contra-
P.,...—»

dicted,defendants counsel insisted that it was a material question
and that he 'would have the right to contradict the witness if the

witness should answer in the negative, thereupon the question was
repeated to the witness in the ahsence of the jury and nhe stated

that he had not said to Mr, Sullivan that hhe marriage between Mr.
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Brown and his daughter had been broken off,but he did tell Mr. Sul-
livan that the case had heen continued)

><\The jury was then recalled and the witness was asked if he did
nhot some time in March 1894 in the town of Spring,Hill and near ¥
the Preshyterian Church tell Mr, A.J.Campbhell that the reason why
you rid not attend the Preshyterdan Church as you had formerly done
was that the pastor Mr. Sullivan had interfer¥ed and 5roken of £ the
marriage enéagement hetween Mr. Brown and your daughtér Alberta?
(plaintiffs eonsel objected to this question or ang answer thereto
for the reason that it waé incompetent ,and called for a statement
made by the wiltness not in the presence of either of the parties

to the lawsult,plaintiffs counsel stating that they did not object
to the witness ansyering the question hut that they would insist
thatfﬁhe defendant would be hound by the answer,as it qgg ankimna—
terial question,defendants sounsel ecounsel stated that they should
insist unpin the riﬁ?%to contradict the witness if he answered in
the negative,and the question heing repeated to the witness he
answered that he had made no such statement to Mr. Camphell at

any time or at any place,that he did not remembher of ever having
any such conversation with Mr. Campbell at all,buf that I knhow

that 1 did not tell him the marriage engagerent had heen hroken

off for I knew that it had not bheen hroken off but had heen enlry p

—_

postponed )MW QN*‘QMEW T ;“"‘eff"mm 4 '-'&{‘Wmﬁwwm«w/

Re-examined by counsel for plaintiff--You have stated that you know
that the marrilage engagement hetween your daughter and Mr. Browm
had nq&wbeen hroken off hut had only bheen continued or posfponed
frém whom did you get this information?

Ans, from the members of my family and indirectly from my daughter
Alberts F&“"“?‘{‘W (fg T{LXWL&T, M%&-mw h’h"fg’wm
Int-- Did you ever hear your daughter Alberta say any thing about

it? Ans, I did not, I Never had any converstion with her upon

the subject nor did I ever hear hermention it.
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Next, witness for plaintiff R.W.lMcLemore derosed--That he is 50

years old and has lived near Spring Hill all his life ,he knows

the plaiantiff Miss Alherta 0dill and the defendant W.Hugh ®rown
)(he knows the reputation ¥ag of Mr., Brown financially in Jamary

1894 ,nhe was reputed to he worth Rr¥#H eight to ten thousand

j7< dollars. witness ¥nows the general reputation of Miss Alberta
01ill in this neighhorhood, socially, morally and religiously
and that reputation is good,
8ross, examination-~ Do you.remember about the time that Miss
Alherta 041ill was sald to have been engaed to marry W. Hugh Brown
in January 18947 Ans. I dont rememher the exact time hut I rememb
berthey wé was commonly talked in the neighborhood that they were
going to be married. Is it not a faect that soon after 1t was un
derstood in the neighborhood that they were engaged to he married
; that 1t was genevrally reputed in the community that the marriage
E‘ engagement had been broken off, plaintiffs counsel objected to the
quest ion and any answer thereto the court,sustained the objection
and the jury retired and the witness was then asken the question
and he replied,that that WAd/Y it was tre general understanding
in the neighborhood soon after the marriage engagement that the
marriage had heen hroken off.. Befendnats counsel then excepted
to the action of the Court in excluding {rom the -jury the above
answer, Witness futher testified that he knew the general reputas
tion of the defendant in the neighborhood,he belonged to one of
the best families in the County and stood as high socially, mor-
aif; and religiously as any hody.
Thst the engagene nt between Mr, Brown ag%MM;ss 0dill and the fact
- LAV

they did not marry has not injured herA}n the least in the communi-

:>/ th In any particular.
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Mrs. F.K.0d4ill next testificd-«,I am the mother of the plaintiff.
On Tuesday about January 2nd. 1894 the defendant came to our house
at nine oclock in the morning spent the day took dinner with us
and left at four c¢oclok in the evening before he left he sent for

&?e and tol me tha+ he and my %?uphfﬁr Albherta ha ﬁ?driig to marn g; N
; Aoy i

m LW Y { TR sbese w? 1MJ‘

awum

oAE f’w &rm«h&s o 4
on Jaraary &nd he asked my consent to fhe marr age ,vhich-+—gave %‘
\7[ He came back agaih on the following Saturday in the morning and

took Ainner at our house again and left in the evening,on the next

morning Mrs. Pointer and Mr, John S. Brovm camp to our house,and M

Mrs _Poil Tcr hbrought a bible n}fh her ,my 1nu%2; and m qe%g went, inthab‘

awaﬁﬁamngwL Mﬁadﬁwha.unﬁ.anmdﬁvwm,ﬁwmm?%u&&uwmv ot 0k diom

to the parior vhere they were and sat there fa some time @nd my

danghter requested Mr. John Brown to go for his brother Hugh Brown %ﬁ

Mr. John Brown went out anf got in his huggy and went after Mr.

Hugh Brown my daugrter Mrs. Pointer and myself reminedin the par¥

lor until Mr. Hugh Brown came and Mrs. Pointer did most of the talk

ing, when Mr. Hugh Brown game he sat down in front of the fire

and remainedthere for some time looking into the fire nothing was

said hy any bhody,Mr. Brown trrn said to my -Aaughter Alberta that

he wanted to have a private intcrview with her,and thereu orthe

. Mrww&kma,mmw.ﬁﬂﬂ &&—- U‘

57‘ got up and left the parlorfand closed the door as they went out

and went into the room across the hall and shat the dooﬂ;Mrs. Poin

ter and myself remaining in the parlor,they were gone about 5

see my daughter any more after she left the parlor until after Hrs
Brown and Mrs. Pointer haf left, when Lir. Brown came back to the
parlor Mrs. Pointer got up and they bath left ous”house

Mr. Hugh Brownm is now married ne married Miss Dora Bunch the lat-

ter part of last year, I first learned of it from my hushand he har

E

:

;

i

p

minutes when Mr. RBrown came back into the parlor but I did not §
§

R

B

been to Nashville and on his return he came into the room where x
my daughter Alberta and mysclf were and said he saw in the paper

¥
that Hugh Brown was married, as soon as he sald this my daughter Al

”7& berta fell over on the bed, H¥AFrFEy¥ENM® with her hands'{gnher face

after that her nights were sleepless,hut it did not affect her a #&

E
:
%

great while
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I remember thm it oub paster Mr. Sullivan came to our housé a few day
after the 8Sunday that Mrs, Pointer, John S. Brown and Hugh RBrown
were therc,

Did you not tell Mr., Sullivan on that occasion that the mar-
riage engagement Between Mr. SEESiwrrd¥¥dBrown and your daughter

had heen hroken off and that he Mr. Sullivan was the cause of it?

Ans. I did not,hbut I did tell him it hﬁeen pe%:pﬁﬁedm
deeatir o Mra+-Laura—Brown.
m! e -~
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The next witness for pliaintifff, Miss Rose 0dill,testified,
I am the sister of Sarah Alberta 0d4ill., After my sister's cngage‘
N
ment to marry Mr.Brown, I saw them together frequently. He would
come to our carriszge at church and help her out: thcy would meet
in the village,on the road at various places. About I8 months
aftor they became engaged to be married,{which was on Tuesday
about Jan'y 2nd,I8%4), my sister Alberta and myseld drove to the
depot near Spring Hill in our carriage: vhilc we were walting
there,lr,.Brown came up and got into the carrisge with 18. My sis-
ter,Alherta,ask~d him why he looked so migerable, and he said his
life was perfectly wretched: she asked rim why he A1ld not travel:
he said I dont want to travel, Ffor I want* you to get 2ll my money:
he saild his life wasg perfectly niserable.
Jross—examination,.
He said notning ahout his marriage with my sister: he only said
he wanted my sister to get all his money. He saild nothing ahout
waiting and that all things ould be all right. Nothing of tkat
kind was said: I saw them together often £t church, ne would help
her ot of the carrlage, and vas attentive to her! he never visit-
ed her until the day they hecame en.ged to he married. He came
that day,Tucsday,.and was at oy house again ol the next Saturday
and then on the rext day Bunday: &fter thet re vas never at our
housec again: hut he saw my sister rearly every weck at church or
s Wt}
on the road, &an’ he seewmed attentive to her, Of rourse I do not
knownht passed hetweer them, Nl {re g ne /N

7o,

L
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Mrs.
Plaintiff's next witness,/Rush Odill, testifiecd:

I am the dupddete b

By sidbe o vt"‘gf; S
wife of Rush 0dill, who 1s a brother of plaintiff, I went with
her In Jan'y I89%4,when she bought a ring with thé money Mr.Brown
had given her, Witness identificed the ring which plainteff had
previously produced, as being the one she bought when witness was

with her in Jan'y 1894, with the money Mr,Brown had given her for

that p‘uf“pose. M"' Wﬁ’{*“' 2R RAr bt / H,A.A. Z‘( i af., - LA

a” . TZ:(, é{fﬁgﬁ'm&*%’ﬁ Aﬁi&:mf’ AL *aéw i:;" fﬁiﬁ/’

,:;@.42,, ﬁ.&;'&w M W, (’}’Wﬂ,@,ﬁ@ fﬁg g’:{‘;f ffvxfW

;'55'” Aok 1y W 2 Frece dak P ‘fw%mﬂ 4‘"&4—4@
ir’-j{{;‘;&ﬁ%@iﬁ“ A Y "f &%& éé };’ %‘j géﬁg

Plaintiff next intepdaced Rev,7.A.Harding,vho deposed:
I'am the pastor of the Preshyterian Church at Spring Hiil: I suc=
ceeded Rov.Ca,E.Sullivan there in the Fall of 1894, I observed
Hisss Alberta 0dill and Wm,Hugh Brown together frequently: they
we¥e together 8o often as to attract my attention: he was more
attentive to her than to any one elgse., He seemed te be atten~
tive to the ladies genherallly, but more so ! o Miss Alberta than to
any other one; so much so that 1+ 9t}racted my aftentlmnn4Z9 2 {liu-

WM £ e Fe o & - ..M}y%’\-/\}")"l_ff' /C-"-( t-/ll( e, ¢

#
- ‘} \.
?tLﬂ’i 9 Cross~examined,

/

I think I ¥now Miss Alberta'a general reputation in the neighbor-

hood: it is good. I dont think hner repu#tatign se¢ither socially,
: ¥ 4

—
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The next witness for plaintiff testified,
My name is Tush 04ill: I am a hrother of the plaintiff. In the
forst of Jamuaary,I894,1 was living in Hashville. I remecmber
wheni my sister came to Nashville to visit our brother,Ja's O4ill

the first of Jan'y I894, that is in the carly -days of Jan'y 1894,

PN M@AA g f??[’ ‘otta,

My sister showed me a letter which she hagd writtén to Mr.W.Hugh
o v et st ot bt T, A g = trerveld ot K LlTins b7l /)gf,mu/du/

Brown, and dr.Brown's ané%r 0 the lettqu4Mer ietter was in very ”

loving terms, and said sne was very unhappy over théer matter of

the postponement of their marriage./ﬁe said he was to bizame, hut

if they would only wait God's good time,cvery thing would be all

réght: he said his divorced wife,Mrs,Laura Brown,was in very bad

health and could not live long, and if they would only waiit God's

good time, they wokid bec happy yet, Afger I had read recad the

two letters, my sister threw both of them into the grate and they

were both burned. Fa / woe T Zi /" L ‘:)7/‘% S, uc
Livwvae oot 7 W e "’""“(f{ﬁ‘ - 4 /f; “f vwtts
s Nz |
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morally or otherwise has been damaged in any way by hé¥ réputed en~-

gagement to marry Mr.Brown, or by the faect that this engagement

was not consummated. Her position in the community has in no
. . ' . ¢ .t “4&‘
wise sSuffered hy those fatts. ﬁéiftt 2 & e«

7~
- W.FfQ75<1('V e 2
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The plaintiff here ahnounced that her proof in chief was closed.
The Adefendant thereupon intrdduced the following witnesses.
Ist.~ Mrs.Jennle Pointer: she deposed as follows-
I am a sister of Wm,Hugh Brown. L live near Sprivg Hill, where I
have lived for many years,. I remember the tim; when my brother,
Wm.Hugh Browh,was said to have been engaged to marry liiss Alberta
Caiil. He never said any thing to me about it, nor did I ever
mention the subject to him: but one Saturday night, early in
January,I894,af'ter I had retired,suffering with a severe hecad ache
he came 1o my/house and came into my rotm and had a bilbhle with
\/{&lﬁ.»ﬁf%ai"‘ T ar ss a Fr s ért
himv( He «~aid there were tertain paqqéges in fhe bible whichg he
had marked, and where the pages were turned down, that he wanted
ix{ me to take out to Miss Alberta Odill,(ﬁﬁd submit them to her and
ask her to read them, and form her own conclusion upon the questigzg

I told him I wuld do so. He then went to a room in my/house,

and, I suppose,went to bed., I got up the next morning, drove
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into Spring Hill for my brother,dno.S.Brown, before Wm.Hugh Browvn had
gotten up. I found mt Arnther Jno,S.Brovn in Spring Hill, and~
having the bilble with me which “ugh had given me, we drove o Mr,
0dill's house: wvhen we got there, Mr.0dill.plaintiff's father,met
us at the door. I asked tn see Mrs 0411l and hee Aaughter,Alber-
;xc?u the pld gentleman invited us into the parlor and came in and
made up a fire: wvery soon Yrs,0dill and Miss Alberta came in:
I sald to Misss Albertg that my brother Wm.Hugh Brown,has request=~
ed me to come and submit to her certain passages of the bible, and
then ask her to determine matters for herself. I think she took
the bible and read these passages and that then het motHer read
them apd handed the bible t0 me and I read tkem: Yo one read the
passages aloud, ATter a few moments, Mrs.0dill said: Berta, I
told you yesterday that you had hetter drop this matter and that
it would be best for both of you to drop It. Missg Alberta said,
Yeg, I ¥now you did and I think it is best to drop it and -ant to
40 so0; but I want to see Mr.Hugh Brown girst. I then said,yes, I
. g eorolo
think it is nothing but right for a lady,when she(@reaks off an en
gagement, ?itﬁ/a gentleman to tellﬁ him so in person, and my broth-
er,Jno,S.Brovn said he thought <o 100, anhd said if she wanted to
safdHulh Rpoid,bhwetedtldfdréveodidand xend himyeubén WiwssiBbewha
left and drove to Spring Hill, and in about an hour afterwards,
Hugh Brown dfrove up and came into the house.. Mrs.0d1ll 1left
the pagrilor very soon after Jno,S.Brown lefit and did not return any
more, and I saw nothing more of her after Jno,S.Browvn left.
In about an hour after brother John left ,Hugh came: he came into

At ber 1t ' £ adoe ¢ e 'y!m-{t«
the parlor vhere Miss Alberaa and I were, he sat down. and I said

A
to him: Hugh, Miss Berta says she thinks it is hest to dron tria
matter between you and her: Hugh said: "Miss Berta,is that so?v
8ke said,"Yes, I think if is best™., Hugh waited a few seconds and
then sald: "“well, that settles it"», We got up and started to

leave,and vhen wé got out into the hall, Migs Alberta sat down in

3 chalr just in the d€oor across the hall from the parlor, and Hugh
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sald to her: Miss Rerta, here is some money, I want you to take
it and buy a ring‘with it when you g6 to Nashville tomorrow, orp
buy something else 1o ke;p and remember me with": she said I dont
think I will go to Nashville tomorrow, bat my brother sald he
thought she ought to 4o s6 as her rother would expect her, She
said she did not think it would be right for her to accept 1t hex
money end huy the ring or any thing else with, Hugh then threw
a blll into her 1lap and sald you must take this to pay your ex
penses with, and Hugh and I then left. MEs 0dill was not pres-
ent at any tdme after Jno.Brwon left, and at no time was any thing
sald about a private inferview. i heard every word that passe@
between Hugh and Miss 0411l: nothing whatever was said at any time

abdut Mr<« Lauia Brovn's health, e®ther before Hugh caine ot aftey-

wards: her name was never rmentioned: nor was anyg thigng said about

postponing the marriage until after thé death of Mrs.Laura Brown:
~< (I never hHeard of such & thing until affter this suit was brougth

I nsver, af any time,interposed any sort of objeétion to my broth~

& & ¢ ; “e Ll e

er's marriagek, in faet, I hever said any thlng to him about it or

t

he to me: the only thing that he ever sald to me upon the subject

wag hils request that I take the bible and submift to Miss Berta the

passages which he had marked and turned down. Bofore that I had

heard that they were engaged to he married and were to marry very

soon, hut he had said hothing to a1e about it nnr Qad I aid any

L *“'Z & F’f eg g
thing fo him abaut it., . )a % b ‘ f{ v
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The hext witness introdueéed by defendant was Rev, C.E.Sullivan
who Acposed as follows~= He ¥mew the plaintiff and the defendant
they were both member of the Preshyterian Church at Spring Hill
in January 1894, at which time he was pator of that church, Ur,
Brown the defendant was an official member of the church at that
time, thé plaintiff was a membher of the Sunday School,and in Mr.
Browns class. I knew of the engagement hetween the plaintiff and
defendant, ,I first learned this from the father of plaintiff, who

came to my study,and talked about the matter.

witness was here asked the question if the plaintiffs gather
on St AL,
A4id not in one o¥ more of the interviews in his sufiy,state fto him
T 17 o, canid pd B ongoae o0 Relon Fp faciio
that, he (Sullivan $nad ih,e?férred and broken up the marriage be-
tween V, Hugh-Brown and his Aaughter (plaintiffs tounsel objented
to this question and the answer thereto as not having occurved in
the presence of either of the parties,as heing heresay,that it was
an immaterial question,and the defendant was bound by ithe agswer
which Mr, 04111 had given to the question, the Court sustained
the exception and the jury was asked to retire, and the withesé
answered that Mr, 04ill came to his sutdy in Spring Hill repeated
ly,on the week following the time that he learned of thr marriage
eng agement,and came about twice a day for nearly two weeks,and in
geveral of thetse interviews ,told me that I had interferred #d
with anA broken off the marriage engagement hetween hig daughter
and the defendant) tBhe Court held the question and the answer
thereto incompentent &and would not permit the tegtimony to go to
the. jury,to which action of the Court defendants counsel excepted
witness was then asked if he temembered the 8Bunday when Mrs,
Pointer and Johh S. Rrown were sald to hKave gone to Mr. 0dills
and the witness did remember that Sunday and he himself made a pas
toral call at Mr, 0d4dills a day or two thereafter-- Witness was

then asked if on that pccasion Mrs, 0d4iil the mother of the plain-

tiff Had not told him that the marriage engagement bhefween her

daughter and Mr, Brown had been broken off and that he {¥r,Sullivan)

wnaa +the eavians A 1%
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\j*§{¥d1ﬁ%iff the witness answered that she had so stated, witness

was also asked if plaintiffs mother had said to him on that oc¢ca-
ston or at any otlher time, that the marriage ‘engagement had becen
postponed unt il the déath of Mrs, Laufa Brown,and he sald she had
not. made such a statement to him, Plaintiffs counsel exceptei to
all of the foregding as heing immaterail and incompetent and heéere-
say,as not heing made in the presence of the parties,and the Court
sustained the excveptions anil would not perniit the testimony to go
to the jury,to which astion of the Court defendants counsel except
ed. Witness was then asked if he had had any conversation with
the defendaht upon the subjeect of his marriage with the plaintiff
and he stateéed after the plaintiffs father had notified hin that

his Adaughter ani Mr, Brown werd going to marry, he the witness

5]

told her father if he the father had any influence with the daught
er,he ought npt to permit het to marry a man who had a divorced
wife living,and he futher more told her father that he would not
perform the me rriage ceremony and that he would depnse Mr. Brown

from his office in the Churchif he Adld marry,witness said he hai a

)&similar conversation with Mr. Brown perhaps that same day and Mr,

Brown expressed his determination tp marry the plaintiff éy how
aaid he hard hoth tgz legal and the moral and religious right to

dn sosand he sald he would ¢ont.inue to worship at the Preshyterian
chureh as he had alwagg dohe,that I might take such action as I
saw proper, plaintiffs comsel excepted to the admissibility of i
this testimony upon the ground that it was immaterial and was in
competent and was heresay ani not made in the presence of cither
of the parties,and the court sustalved the exception and would not
perniit the testimony to go 40 the jury,to which action of the court

defendant coundel excepted

7\Witness was here asked if he had & converstion at the Preshy te
rian church in Sprihg Hill vith James 0Aill and the defendant V.
Hugh Bpown on the Sunday following lirs, Poirter and John Brown and

Hugh Rrown had been out +to My, 0Odills,it heing the Sunday follow-




ingday on whieh Miss Alherta had gorie down to Nashville? #ALLEEK
Ans, James 0d4ill after service HFEEA¥on that day called Mr. Hugh Brown
)\and mysclf +o one side and statecd trat Mr. Brown had won the affer-
tions of his sister and I had made myself busy in the matter and
h<d brpken 4ff the engagemnt by my intereférrecne and that he 0411l
intended to0 hold Mr. Brown and myself both personally responsible,
Er. Bpown asked Mr, 0dill if that was all he had fo say in the
matter,and Mr. 04ill replied thet it was,Mr. Brown said Bood mdrn
ing and left. Plaintiffs coumsell ¢ excepted to this testinow
ny béing hear by the Jjury,for thc reason trat it was heresay,was
incompetent and immaterial,the conversation was in the preésence nar
was she cohriect€d with the conversation in any way,the Court sus-
tgined the exception and would not pernit the téstimony to go to

the jury, to whiech action of the jury defendants counsel excepted. -
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While the jury <were it A.J.Campbell was called as a witness for
'
defendant and was asked if some time in March 189&«the town of
Spring Hill near the Rreshyterian Churgh Mr, 04ill yhe plaintiffs
father had stated to him that th reason why hé Mr., 04111 4id not
atténd the Preshyterian Church as hé had fomerly done was hecuse
the pastor Mr, Sullivan had interfered and hroken off tte marriage
engageme@t hetween his daughter Alberts and Mr, Brown? the wit-
ness stated that Mr. 0d4ill plaintiffs father had made that statcme
ment at the time and place tmentioned, plaintit'fs rounsel excepted
the proof as being incompetent ,immaterial anhi as heresay, and that
defendant was bound by the answe? Mr. 0dill had givéen t¢0 this ques
tion and could not sontradict it,the Court sustained the eneption
and would not permit the testimony to go to the jury, to whith acsk
tion of the Court defendants tounsel excepted. The?nnqrwas
then retailed wand the witness if he k¥new what the general reputas
tion of Miss Alherta Q04ill was in the commnity,in 1894 and since
he said he did know,andt that that reputation was good,and that she
had not suffered in any wa¥® in the esteem of the people,by the
fact tm t she had been engaged to marry Mr, Brown and that it was
not consummated,that if had affected her at all it has railsed her

in the estimation of e commmnity.
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XThe next witness fir rdefendant was H.P.Wade,who stated he ¥new

both the plaintiff am the defendant that they stood as high so=
cially morally and religiously as any hody in the commmmity and
the fact of the engagemeéent between plaint iff and Adefendant and the

fact that 1t had not b-en consummated had not alfected the repu-~

taéion of plaimif &&f; f&}i T A m?;f‘;[f% 47 d 2{;{ z;ﬁfﬁﬁ
M Yo Betn hefed, #o
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Jonn $. Brown wa$ nexf called by defendant, he stated that he was 2,

the brother of defendant that he knew the plaintiff,also stated

P

that he fremémbered about the first Sunday in Jamary 1894 he met
His sister Mrs. Pointer who had driven into the village of Spring '
Hill,and she requested him to drive with her out to the home of
the plaintiff that he Aid so,ahd thet hheyvy got there early in the
morning and Mr, 0d4ill plaintiffs father meét them at the door and |
Mrs, Pointer reguested 4o see Mrs, dill and Miss Alberts the plain
tiff,who came into fhe parlor, Mrs.Pointer hat a bible with her
when we drove over ‘to Mr, 0Odills,she stated to Miss Al berta 0dill
that her hrother Hugh B:owh had requested her ¢o submit to her
CPiTaln Qaqq?goq Wh;jn he hai ?iifi and turned 1nw?4é§ ;Fggbible,
AT SN 5 3 £ 3es o e 2 e Ao fadt c 4,

pertaining to the marriaae of a man wvnho had a iving divorced wife

ahd Mrs, 0411l that stated,I told you gesterday Alherta that you

3’)0;3-'5«9 e e

had hetter drop the matter,tn which Miss Alherta replied,ves I

“ow
—

know you did and if you think hest we will drop it ,hut said she
wished to see lr. Hugh Brown first and requested me to Arive aver
to Spring Hill for him,to which I assented and went over to the vil
lage 6f Spring Hill and sent my hrother back in the vehickle,
Hergisgo :ghahedithas the name of Mrs, Laura Brown the divdarced wife

of W, Hugh Brown wvas not mentioned,nor was her helth discussed

or mentioned




Corss Examination, Witness stated that Mrs, Pointe? read the passa
ges of scripture aloud in the presence of plaintiif and her mothér
and myself in theé parlor of plaintiffs mother parlor--He also
stated that he did not return with his bhopther wen he went -out to

Mrs, 0dills,

M.C.Campbell was next called by defendant and testifies as follows
Tha he was well acquainted with the reputation of Miss Alherta

, 04111 ,that he knew 1t 1h I894 and has known it since,and that her
reputation had not suffered in any way wanatever,by the engagement
to marry Mr. Brown and did sot do So,he thought if it had any

efféct it was that the failure %0 marry had incréased the «steem

] % Mﬁﬁ'w Fas "ﬂ‘z.:ww
of plaintiff in the community, 4f§§wuﬁy 4{Z?f'£k§ e
£ i 2t gl T I a ‘*ﬁﬂ’; “5 2 ol Stnn b Lttt A
4 AT ,,?é; ;/zf.c P

&

H-taggh



W, Huph Brovn the defendant was next ealled By the defense and tes-
tified as follows=<I am 63 years old.live near Sprinhg Hill and have
lived in or near Spring Hill all my lifé,ani that he had ¥rnown the
plainitiff all her 1life, That I was divdrced from 1y former wife
Mrs., Laura Brown in April I893,on the last Sunday in December I893
myself and my bhrother and Pink Caperteon were invited to dine at
Mr, F.¥:0idills({the father of plainfiff) we did dine there,and while
there I tolff plainytiff I was coming hack on Tuesday to visit her
and I A4id go bhack on the following Tuesday which was January 2 1894
I reached ir., 0dills nhouse hetween nine gnhd ten oclock in the morn
ing,and Miss Berta 04i{ll and I remained in the parior together
unt il dinner time,I tovk difner at her fathers and remained there
\*\uptil about four oclock in the cvening, while there 1 asked Miss
Berta to marry me ahd she consented and I also asked the consent
of bothe her father and mother that day,and they did consent ,un=
til that day I had never called on Miss Berta ih my life nor had I
ever couried her or said any thing to her on the subject ,of matri-
mony,we agreed on that day that Wedwould marry in about ten days
or two weeks in Nashv¥ille,at the home of her brother James 04ill
that she would go to Nashville on the following Monday,and while #
there would make her arrangements to get married,and I was to visit
her while she was there, We agreed to keep dur marriage engagement
sexret but T did not requést her sSpecially not to tell Mrs, Poine
ter or Jonn Brown,we simply agreced to0 ¥eep the matter secret.

Ahout Thursday I received a message from our pastor Mr, Sulli
van through the plainitfifs father that he Mr. Sullivan wished to
see me, Defendants counsel offered to prove hy Aefendart the cons=
versation which Mr. Sullivan had with him upon the subject of his
moral right to get mrried again,and:g%jectinn nf plaintifrs eoun=-
sel the testimony was cxcluded,the testimony being substantially
as given by Mr. Sullivan heretofore,hut the jury were not permit-
ted to hear the testimony,to which antion of the Court defendants

counsel ekenepted.



)& I received a message on Friday pucceding the day on which we were

engaged to he married,from plaintiff through her father,that she
plaintiff wantad to seé¢ me on Saturday,when I left on Tuesday even
ing,it was understood and agreed that I was to returfi Suniay to
sece her again but as Mr, 04ill told me his Aanughter waﬁted tn seec

me on Saturday I went dut on Saturiay morning,ani staid there un

411 late in -the evening,taking'dinner theré,Airing that visit MisH

Berta told me that our pastor Mr, Sullivan said that it would be
wrong for us to marray that people would look down on us,i #daid

I didnt eare what Mr, Sullivan said of what people thought about,

it,I eéxpect to marry you, and your father had no business to go to

Mr. Sulli van about it,she replied she had sent her father td Mr,
sullivan., We Aissussed the matter of our marriage and 1 told if
Mr, Sullivan would not marry us some body else could,and L tolé
her that I had a perfest right tp marry and there vas no harm in it
and we agreed she should go to Nashville as contemplated on the fol
lowing Monday,and make her arwingements to marry as we had agreed
to do, after I had left her house that evening I reflected over
the matter I was so muth older than she,that it might he a cause of
future regret to us,if I urged her to marry hastily ani without

due reflection,and I went home got my bibhle,mintced up the passSages
pertaining to the sihject,marked them and turned Aown the leaves,
anq then went to my sister Mrs, Pointers and found that she had
retirel suffering with s severe héad ache,l went to her room and
requested her to Arive over and sce the plaintiff the next day and
submit the passages of scripture to her for her own tonsidegation

I then retired and my sister left the next morhing hefore I got up
it heing Sunday morning and I 4id not rise carly,after I had got-
ten my breakfast and gone into 'Spring Hillbetween nine and ten
oclock,my brother John Browh came in our sisteérs vehiele for me
and said that Miss Berta 04ill wanted to see me at her fathers,i
drove out -‘theére,as I was driving out I met Mr. 04111l and severak

members of his family going to church,l did not srop or have any



conversation with him,I Arove on to the hause and went into the
parlor,where my sister lirs. Pointer ard Miss Berta 0dill were thern
was no one else present,l took a seat,and My sister Mrs, Bointer
said I have subnitted those passages of scripture to Miss Berta
and she has decided to drop the matter, I turned to Miss Berta
and asked her if that was a ‘act and she said it was,I then said
well that settles it,and1 told my sister that I was ready to go.
we got up and went out into the hall Miss kerta also came, out in
to the hall and sat down in a chai%wgézé%ﬁﬁgiiziﬁﬁﬁﬁgf:06 ; v
‘opposite the parlof,whilc'my sis?er and I stood ¥E¥nin the hall
within a few feet from where Miss Berta was sitting, I affered
her ‘o atcept ten Aollars with whish to huy a rifhg or some other
keep sake to rememher mé hy,she said she did not think it would be
right for her to take it,I then said I want to0 pay your expenses
t6 Nashvilie,and she said she didnt think she would go to Nashville
x1mﬁzi suggested her hrother would be expecting her and if I were
she I helieved I would go,and I énsisted on her taking five dolw
lars t0O pay her expenses,and took out a five dollar bill and laid

it in her lap,and my éister and I left, I did not sec Mrs., 0dill

that day at all,she was Not present at any part of the interview,

nothing whatever was said by me or by Mrs. Pointer with reference
to Mrs. Ladra Brown my fomer wife condition of her heéalth was

not mentioed at all nothing was said either by myself opr my sSistew
in regard to her not living long,and I did not a gree with liiss 04
Aill to postipone our marriage engapgement until after the death of
F Mrs. Laura Brown nothing whatever was said upon such a subjeet ,nor
wnuld I have entered ihto sueh & tontradt,and ponsitively 4id not
do 86, I had no private interview with Miss Alberta Odiil on that
day my sister heard every thing that passed between us I did not
go into the room azross from the parlor at all,and wg were not in
there alone that day, I did regeive a letter from the plalintiff
while she was in Nashville the following week in which she stated

to me that she felt Wey much dissatisfied and unhappy over the turh




which the matters had teken in as much as they had gone .as far as
they had,in this letter she ¥AXX said she Rad hought a ving with
the five dnllars I had given her, In this letter shg—said nothing
whdtever was said about our future marrvliage. I 4o not remebher
whether she requested me in this letter to burn it,or destroy it
or- return it to her,nor do I remember whether I wore 1t our by car-
ryihg #t arouni with me or whether I destroyed it or whether L
returned it to her,L ¥now I ha/nt got the letter,but 4o not re-
member what I dAid with it,I ¥now I answered it promptly,and in a
veyy few words,my reply,urged her rot to blame herself,for what
had happened,ahd I stated o her I alone was to blame for it,if any
bhlame aftached to any one ¥ this was the substance of my reply.
There was nothing in my reply referring irectly or indirectly

to our future marviage nor was any thing said about the condition
of Mrs. Laura Browns helthnhor was her name mentioned direetly or
indiregtly whatever, The letter that I wrote to her contained no
statement about waiting Gods good time and we would be happy.

I never mentioned the éubject of marriage again to Miss 04ill
in my life after the Sunday I was out there with my sister,nor was
the mattar ever referred to between us directly or indirectly in
any way,L me¢t her oftén at church,and some times upon the street of
the vwillage ani upon the turnpike,bhut the subject of our marrisge
was never referred to, I dé6 not remembher the interview at the stg-
tion referred to Miss Alherta and lMiss Rose 0dill,which they say
I had with thean in their carriage,l do not reecall the interview at
all,and if I had such a odone I have forgotten it.

Wwitness was flen asked if he had stated to the plaintiff that
he was worth ten thousand dollars hut had allowed 4%t to0 he ecircu-
lated in the comrunity that he was worth twenty -+thousand Aollars
in order fhat his Adivorced wifes people whould not thirk he was a
pauper? I rdid tell her I though I was worth ten thousan dollars
but I did not make the remalnder of the statement nor any thing

like it,when I made this statement to her I thought I was worth



as much as ten thousant dollars,but it turned out +o be a fictidde
thdus value that I had attached to some race stock,l valued one
mare that I then had at $5000.v0 hut she would not sell now for
$I50.00 as that character of stock has depreciated now so much in
value and the mare did not develop as I thought she gave promise of

doing,I was offered $4000.00 for one, of then bu+ t hat one got

R T Mf,mm w‘? FHgetans WW%
e S fa P el

witness was asked if he remeombered af having a conversation
with F,¥,04ill over his sons store in Spring Hill about two weeks
after lliss Berta Cdills return f£rom Nashville, the witness answér
ed that he did have a conversation with Mr. 04111 over the store
about the time referred to .

as any thing said in that conversation upon the subject of
your marriage to Miss Alberta 0d4ill

Ans, Nothing whatever, the subject of our marriage was not

referved to R el B s

In *hat conversation or at any other time or plane did Mr.
0dill say to you that he had letters from two Presbyterian preasher
at Nashville stating hhey Aid not thing it was a sin for a man
havin a living wife from vwhom he was divorced,to marvy again,and
414 you reply that you and his daughter had settled that,and that
you had agreed to postpone your marriage until after the death of
your Hdivorced wife?

Ans, WNo such‘cnnVOrsatinn'as that took place,as hefore stated

the subhject of my marriage with his daughter was not mentioned,r

diA hot state that his dayghter and ¥ had agreed to postpone our
marriage untii after the death of my foraer wife,I made no such #

staterent whatever.

The witness was here .asked if had a conversatlon with James ¢f
0dill at the Preshyterian Church in Spring Hill,on the Sunday
following the day that Miss Albherta 0dill went to Naghville?

Just one week agter my sister Mrs. Pointer John S, Brown ant myseif

had heen out to Mr, 0dills and the marriage bhetween Miss Alberta




and myself had heen hroken off,James 0dill at whose house Miss Al-

berta was visiting in Nashville came out from Nashville and came to

the Preshyterian church after service,and called Mr. Sulllvan and

myself asidé (Plaintiffs counsel here excepted to any convergation
\\, . : ' ..

between these parties heing heresay immaterial and incompetent ,an?

thereupon the jury retired and the witness stated that James 04111

Fa
DRttt

oﬁﬁthaxgbcoasion said Mr. Brown has won the arffections of my sister
and you Mr. Sullivan have interfered in the matter and broken off
thelr marriage,and I dinhend to hod you hoth personally responsible
I then asked Mr. 0dill if that was all he had to say,ani he replied
that it was and I then left him and Mr. Sullivan standing. The
Court sustained the objection of plaintiffs counsel to the fore-
going and thé same was not permitted to go to the jury,to which
action of the Court defendants counsel excepted)
Cross. examinat iongy At the t ime of my engagement to marry Miss
Alberta 0d4dill,I owned & farm of Iéb acres near Spring Hill co8t
me $4000.00 and worth ahout thmt four store houses and lots in
Spring Hill worth about $2I00.00 that heing what I paid Tor them
hut I owed at that time some fdve a six thousand dollars, and
this real estate,and my race stock was ahout all the property I
owned,l valued my stock at that fime at $%I10000.00
Mrs. Laura Brown my former wife is sevn years younger than myself
and at the time I obtained the divorce from her,was in hetter
health than she had bheen since we were marvied,she had heen in del-
cate health afor several years preceding this time,but was better
at that tlme,she never at any time had the consumption or dropsy
She spent the winter of ESE¥R¢ I89I-2 in Florida,but had not
heenl there since until last winter,she is still living and my in
formation is her health is good,
Up t111 about a year preceding the divorce my wifes helath

had heen a source of considerable cet to me.
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Sarah Alberta 0dill,

L J

[A]
an]
Q

4th:

‘i:

o !
N

Wm. Hugh Brown;

¥

.

Vs  In the Circuit Court of Laury County,Tenn.

Nt et et N

PLLAS.
I'he defendant, for plea to the first count of plaintiff‘s

declaration,saysi B

e e -
e > gy o0

It is not true, as alieged in said count, that defendant en
tered into a contract with plaintiff to marry her and that
the same continued in force until the I9th day of December,
1897.

For further wnlea to ?alg first count of plaintiff's declara
tion, defendant sayu/gilor to the bringing of this suit,the
marriage contract which had been entered into by and betwees
pleintiff and defendant was cancelled,bro.cn off and annul-

led by the mutual consent ang. a¢reewert of both Plaintifs ..y

v momm g PR
— — v FrmAli

and defencent, and was not in force and effect at the time
of bringinz this suit.

Tor furtior plea to plaintiff's first count of her declare=
tion, defendant says that plaintif's right of action gc-
crued more tnan one entire year from the bringing of her
suit, andé the same is now barred by the statute of limita-
tions of one year, in su¢h cases made and nroviced.

For mlea to the sccond count of pleintifif's declurat.an, vae

defendant says 1t 1s not true, as alieved in said count,that

‘?ﬂ*“wﬁw*v SN - - =

defendant induced )lalnt11¢ to postpone taeir marriage ang
to continue their agreement to marry, by the representa-
tions that defendant's former wife, from whom he was then
divorced, was in very b~d health aand could not live long;
nor daid defendant, ev v at any time agree #imeé with plain-
tiff that he vould defer his nerriaze with »laiatiff until
the ceeth of his for er wvife, anc afier her ceeth,tnat he

would then marry plaintifr,
oy ] T

oW




6tht For further plea to the seconc count of nlaintiff's decla-
ration, defencant says thot #54¢ at tne time o° the bringine
of this suit by plaintiff, the contract or agreement by and
betrveen plaintiff and defendant to marry each other, had
lonz since been canoelled#innulled and brokea off by the mu—

__ tual consent of both plaintiff ans defendant; and-smeh eon- ..

tract or cgreement to merry was not in force and effect at

the time -~ laintiff brought her suit herein.

6th: Tor further plea to said seconc count of plaintifi*s decla-
ration, defencant says that at the time plaintiff brought
this,her suit, her cause of action nad accrued more than

one .ntire year end that the same reos therefore barred by

#4 statute of .imitations in such cases mede and vrovideds

7th: For further plea to the second count of plaintiff's declara
dior, celfendant. saype—the seontragtor asreement to merry’
therein sued on wes void uncer the statute of frauds and
‘Xperjuries, as Leing a contract not to Le performed within
one year from the meking thereof. Defencant therelore re-

lies upon such statute of frauds end perjuries as a defense

to plaiatifi's said Sedond;;Eéi%;§é§2£;9§01arat- .

Attorney for VWm.Fugh Brown.
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,1'1
" Sarah Alberta 0dill, Plaintifst,
VSa

; Y. Hugh Brown. '

In the Cirecuit Court of Maury County, Tennesseg May termI898
FIRST COUNT.
: Plaintiff sues the defenda t Tor t-°n thousand dollars, as I

- e e, TSR T S e AR sy e T o rwene e reTe L o

démages for the breacn of & cortract, entered into by and be~-

§ tween the plaintiff and defendant, or the 2d day of January,

- 1894, by which they mutually agreed to marry each othef, and

| said contract continued in force w til .or or about the ISth |
of December, I897, The plaintiff was then, and has ever since
continued unnarried, and ready and willing to marry the de-
fendant,until the I9th day of December, I897, when the de-
fendant married a certain Dora Burch. Therefore the plaintiff

sues for terthousa d dollars as damages o ‘d demands a Jury to

ﬂ try this cause. 4??;{%¢¢?2§u%9a4;cd

b semn e e — Az ecr ro @y s
5? ATl =

SECOND COUNT,

} Plaintif'f sues the defendant for ten thousa-d dollars as dam-
%
]

y ages for the breach of a contract entered into by him and !

J i the plaintiff, on th 24 day of January, 1894, by which they !
ﬂémutually agreed to marry each other on the I8th “ay of Janu~- i
''ary, I89%24.Defendant had bee previourly married but at taat

]
¥ tine was legally divoreccd from his forner wife, who was gtill

living. On or about the 7th day of Jaruary, I894, delendant

i represented to the plaintilff, that it was cor trary to his re-
]

! Ligious seruvles ia.manxxuduring.the'life.tim@.of his Tormer
~wife ard that said divorced wife was i very bad health ard

m
"

could not live long, and induccd the plaintiff, by these rep-
sentations, to agree to a postponemert of the marriage, and
:a continuatior of the agreement to riarry, until said divorced
g Wife should die, and then the plaintiff and defendant were to
) marry.The plaintifif was then and "as ever siice remained un—
¥ married and ready and willing to marry defendant, until the
g 19th day of December, 1897, w-en the deferdart married a cer-

mtain Dora Bunche. The former divorced wife of the defendant



b
$is still living, ard the defendart avers that he will never
|

marry the plaintiff. Therefore the plaintiff sues the delend-

jant for ten thousa.d dollars as damages and dema: ds a jury to

Ltry this cause. 47Z3?:;442525i2i;4z4;¢;45;¢,¢
o~
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#ZSTATE OF TENNESSHEE.®

To the Sheriff of Maury County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded t

pending wherein .

1s plaintiff, and . _-

is defendant, and this £t%-tt




4

ks
»

No_/dﬁ | :
Gircuit Gouft, Maury Gounty,

Y AN




™

STATE OF TENNESSEE,--MAURY COUNTY.

To the Sheriff of Maury County, Greeting:
You are hereby commanded to summon % é ’75/"-/ 7% @W

i EE o
if to be found in your county, to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court, at a Circuit
Court to be holden for the County of Maury, at the Court-hou,se thereof, in the town of

COMZ)Z(L, on thesecond .Monda,y of v ag next, wnd then and there to answer

..................................................................... - -
e e e s e —
! i
........ j ; B P PP O NPT PN
Herein fail not and have jour then and there this writ. 4
Wztness W. F. E’MBRY Clerk of said Court at office in Golumbm Tenn., this second
Monday of ... =7 AT A ............... 189. ‘

Clerk.

Vogiiois +(k
%ﬁmﬁ%%ﬁf






! #STATE OF TENNESSEE.,
To the Sheriff of Maury County, Greeting: ﬁ

Youw are hereby commanded to summon

personally to appear before the Judge of our Circuit Court, to\bg holden for the County
. o
qury, at the Court-house in the town of Columbia, on Ly A

_...next, then and there to testify, and the truth to spealk, in behalf of the

18 plaintiff, andr . . / I I A ) e B2 e 3 s 2 G

18 defendant, and this s e Shall Tn o wise omit under the penalty prescribed by law.

Witness W. F. EMBRY, Clerk of our said court at office the second Monday in

riean Independence.

.......................................................................................................... Clerk.

N
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#STATE OF TENNESSEE.

To the Sheriff of Maury County, Greeting:

nded to summon

You arp Pereby com ;

personally to appear before the Jidge of our Circutt Court, to be holden for the County
/~

223
of Maury, at the Cowrt-house in the town of Columbia, o f/’?« el A XA
................................................. next, then and thereto testify, and the truth to speal, in behalf of the

Qj o : - . In @ certain matter of contoversy, tn our said cowurt

pending whereW

18 plaintiff, and=C AL/ "X7EL -« .

is defendant, and this ... shall in no wise omit under the penalty prescribed by law.
Witness W. F. EMBRY, Clerk of our satd court at office the seeermd Monday in

:%,47“_#:4_1 89....&&'{%@}5}&6_1%.. year of Amegrean Independence.

________________ e Clerk.

.........................................................................................................
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#STATE OF TEHNNESSEE.S

To the Sheriff of Maury County, Greeting:

personally to appear before the Judge of our Circuit Cou,rtyf.() be holden for @ount‘y

/778 /7/;

e HOXE, Then and, there to testify, and the truth to spealk, in behalf of the

of Mauwry, at the Court-howse in the town of Columbia, 0@ F 2Ll ﬂ/a—(f

s ]

Clerk.




NO/{% Tgi;% :,

Gircyit Gotrt, Maury County,  {
T ATy

/% ......... day of |

I%wd .......
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7 OTATHE OF TENNHESSHH.

To the Sheriff of Maury County, Greeting:

next, then and there to testify, and the truth to spealk, irf alf of the /46‘\
2 . in a certain matter; of contoversy, in our saitd cowrt
pending wherein
1s plaintiff, and . €4 /-

18 defendant, and this 4L

Witness W. F. ,MBﬁY CI3 7 0%‘%/ 7 S'Mw @i office the second Monday in

18.5%%#’]96 year of le'mmoan Independenoe
s DORL WPl .

e -
Fmn

o

‘,3"‘

............................... A ... D.C
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Issued ... / ...... B T;a,}of}




TATE OF TENNESSEE. S

/20
To the Sberlff of M-aau-ry Cour)ty reeting ! g -

Y o1 are her eby comma,nd,ed to summon A2/ N L T T T LT
__ per sanwliJ to a,pppa/r*bpf()rp the Judge df owr Circuit Court, to be halden for

of Mawry, at the Court hous‘e in the town of Columwa on .

. . next, then and there to testify, and the truth to spealk, in behalf of the

pendifed wherein .

18 plaintiff, and .. - w By A A
18 defendant, and this ,M shall iy o wise omit under the penalty prescribed by law.
Witness W. F. EMBRY, Clerk of our said court at office the second Monday in

/ W 189.06 , and tke‘]ﬂ/;’) year of American Indeperidence.
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’ SSTATE OF TENNESSEE.,

=
To the Sheriff of Maeati=s County, Greeting:

Youw are hereby commanded to summon .

personally to appear before the Judge of our Circuit Court, to be holden for the 00%15?
I N
of Mawry, at the Court-house in the town of Columbia, 07&/«4%4/% .............. d//] 7%

............................................... next, then and there to testify, and the truth to spealk, in behalf of the

is defendant, and this = ... %hall in nowise omit under the penalty prescribed by law.

Witness W. F. EMBRY, Clerk of our said caurt at office thzﬂea?ond Monday in
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@/Q&Vﬁ -
Circtit Court, Maury County,
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APPEAL BOND. , P Walter Davis Priidt.

Dollars,

shall successfully prosecute an appeal in the nature of a writ of error to the next term of the Supreme Court of

Tennessee, at,(}/},\w"r ................................

from a judgment rendered against him in favor of the Sald% B oL N A A Aot ).

€oRy, on the

........ 189 &, for the sum of’

,,,,,,,, Dollars,

debt and damages, and also ¢ f suit, or in case of failure to do so, pay and satisfy said debt and damages and

costs, and perform and satisfy the judgment of the Supreme Court in the premises.




APPEAL-BOND.
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